

# HUMBIE, EAST & WEST SALTOUN AND BOLTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL

## Minutes 349<sup>th</sup> Meeting

Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> January  
19:30  
Saltoun Village Hall

---

**Present:** Iain Galloway, Robin Grenfell, Derek Logie, Margo Hodge, Sandy Wilson

Agenda item	Action
1. <b>Apologies</b> Carla Ward, Frank Kirwan, Janet Beck, Shamin Akhtar, John McMillan	
2. <b>Disclosure of Interests</b> Nothing declared	
3. <b>Approval of previous minutes</b> Approved	
4. <b>Finance</b> Margo Hodge confirmed bank balance of £7243.77. Known expenses to the end of the year will be £660. Leaving a balance of £6583.77 at year end.	
5. <b>Planning Applications</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Greenhouse at Johnstonburn and two dwellings at the garage in East Saltoun. No relevant action necessary.</li></ul>	
6. <b>Bughtknowe Racetrack</b> It was noted a visit was being carried out by the Reporter on the 10 <sup>th</sup> January.	
7. <b>Local Development Plan</b> No comments made. C/F to next meeting	
8. <b>Humbie Hub</b> Amendments to provisional licence application.	C/F Frank
9. <b>Correspondence (since last meeting)</b>	
10. <b>Website - additions from this meeting</b>	
11. <b>Any other business</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Road markings at crossroads north of East Saltoun had not been actioned, despite being taken up by Shamin.</li></ul>	Shamin C/F next meeting

- Discussion took place regarding use of excess funding held by the Community Council, any local initiatives to be tabled at next meeting. All
- Ian Galloway advised that AELCC were looking for suggestions relating to the management/control of possible monies from Newland Rigg Windfarm. All

**12. Date of next meeting**

7<sup>th</sup> March 2023

Bolton Village Hall